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Fiona Cameron - Director of Nursing & Clinical Governance 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

lan Piper - Chief Executive F&G 

19 May 2004 17:44 

Justina Jeffs - Clinical Governance Manager 

Fiona Cameron - Director of Nursing & Clinical Governance 

Subject: PRINTED AND PUT IN POST CORRESPONDENCE FILE - FW: chi report for f+g pct 

for info. 
Judith 

0 r i9.j..n.,~j._!.~!_~_~U_.~--.-.-_---’--" "’-----~ ..................................................................... , 

From: Code A 

Sent: 19 May 2004 16:42 
TO: [i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~] 
Subject: chi report for f+g pct 

Dear Ian, 
You wrote to Colin Baker as the chairman of the Hant and IOW lpc to invite him to the CHI update, 
he is not the chairman and in fact has no direct dealings with the lpc now. The chairman is Mr. Rio 
Kaderbhai, his addresss is: 

i 
........................................ 

Code A 

! 

Hope this is helpful, Eilish 
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